
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Good Morning: 

Betty Leland 
Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:39 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 

FW: Resources for May 2 rule hearing 

Please place this email in Docket #20200181. 

Thanks. 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc. state . fl. us 
(850) 413-6024 

From: George Cavros <george@cleanenergy.org> 

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:33 AM 

CORRESPONDENCE 
4/27/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 02920-2023 

To: Office of Commissioner Graham <Commissioner.Graham@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Office of Chairman Fay 

<Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Clark <Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of 

Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
<Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Eddie Phillips <Eddie.Phillips@psc.state.fl.us>; Jim Varian <jvarian@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Ana Ortega 
<AOrtega@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Katherine Fleming <KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Amanda Marsh 
<AMarsh@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Resources for May 2 rule hearing 

Good morning commissioners, 

I would like to provide two resources to you that are relevant to the rule hearing scheduled for 
May 2. One is a Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE) blog post on energy efficiency in 
Florida, and the other is a whitepaper released this week by SACE on fuel costs and bills. They can 
be accessed at the links below. 

Decoding Fuel Costs in Electric Bills - https://cleanenergy.org/wp-content/uploads/Decoding­
Fuel-Costs-in-Electric-Bills.pdf 

Outdated Energy Efficiency Policies Still Holding Florida 
Back - https ://clean energy.erg/blog/outdated-energy-efficiency-pol icies-sti II-hold i ng-florida-back/ 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

1 



2

  
George Cavros   

 
--  
George Cavros  | Florida Director and Energy Policy Attorney   
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
954.295.5714  | george@cleanenergy.org  
http://www.cleanenergy.org 
 
Please think about the environment before printing this email 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the int
ended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 




